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12th January, 1994

Dr. P. Thomas
Consultant Radiologist
RBHSC

Dear Paul,

RE: ADAM STRAIN

Adam had his wrists x-rayed just before Christmas and at that
time I was actually interested to be sure that there was no
effect of the repeated courses of Ciproxin, he has had, on his
epiphysis. Although the report does suggest there is some renal
osteodystrophy it does not mention any changes that could be
attributed to Ciproxin. -

I am not sure whether this was mentioned on the form or not but
if you think it is worth looking back at the xX-rays maybe you
would be good enough to do so.

Yours sincerely,

MAURICE SAVAGE
Consultant Paediatric Nephrologist
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